
All-star Shredding Ltd. 
Fairymount, 

. Roscommon 

Licensing Section 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Johnston Castle Estate 
Wexford 

---- - T-owhom it may-concern. _____ 

All-star Shredding Ltd. formally requests a withdrawal of the application to transfer Waste Licende 
WO163-01 from Bergin Waste to All-star Shredding and a refund of all fees paid to date both for 
the application as mentioned and any fees paid in relation to an earlier transfer to Barna Bruscar 
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Teoranta. 

Kind regards, 

8 ALCWB- 
Sean Bergin 
All-star Shredding Ltd. 
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Web; www.allstarsrecjing.ie Email: info@ 1lstarshredding.i Tel.: +353(0)94-9048220 

Mobile: +353(0)87-2378632 Lo-Call: 1890 987220 Company Reg.No. 454822 
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